

# Attorney Patrick Moran (FL)

Patrick Moran - Experience as Corporate Attorney in Michigan and FL

A corporate attorney who has practiced in FL and Michigan, Patrick Moran recently opened a Grosse Pointe Farms, Michigan, practice at 408 Lexington Road. Drawing on extensive experience in providing investment advisory services, Patrick Moran assists clients in diverse business litigation and financial matters. He also handles corporate development issues that require knowledgeable, legally sound advice.

He previously guided the Birmingham, Michigan, law firm Simpson & Moran and headed a practice that maintained a team of 55 practitioners spanning locations across Oakland County. His focus was on representing clients in major corporate litigation cases, and he argued cases in diverse federal and state courtrooms.

A current focus of Mr. Moran and his team is on a planned cross-border bridge undertaken by the Detroit International Bridge Company. This major infrastructure project will link Canada and the United States at one of the busiest terrestrial transport hubs between the two countries. The hub is currently served by the Ambassador Bridge, a suspension bridge between Detroit and Windsor, Ontario, that was built between 1927 and 1929.

**Address:** Grosse Pointe Farms, MI, US

**Website:** <http://www.attorneypatrickmoranfl.com/>

**Email:** [info@attorneypatrickmoranfl.com](mailto:info@attorneypatrickmoranfl.com)

## EXPERIENCE

**CenTra, Inc.**

JAN 2007 - PRESENT

Executive Vice President and General Counsel

**Ruden McClosky**

MAR 2003 - DEC 2006

Senior Partner

**Simpson & Moran**

SEP 1976 - NOV 1990

Senior and Founding Partner

## EDUCATION

**Wayne State University Law School**

SEP 1969 - JUN 1972

JD

**University of Michigan**

SEP 1964 - JUN 1968

BA